



**General Club Meeting**  
**Thursday, April 27, 2006**  
**Eola Inn, Hwy 22, West Salem, OR**

## **Minutes**

Prior to the meeting, we had an excellent presentation by Michelle Kutzler, DVM on Canine Herpes Virus and reproductive issues.

**In attendance** Judi James, Karen Houle, Phyllis Dinsmore, Chuck Aylworth, Alice Watt, Michele Coburn, Chris & Tom Levy, Al & Sandy Furbish, Lorene Jones, Liz Hughes, Rikki Hoffecker, Mary Jane O'Neil, Don & Jean Cook, Beth Werner, Laurie Panther, Natalie Green, Laurie Dunlap, Christie Smith. Guests: Delores Belden, Jeanette Jolly, Celith Campbell.

**President's Report** Our match had a nice write-up in the Statesman Journal. Mike Canalizo is unable to attend our May meeting. We'll try to reschedule him in August.

**Secretary's Report** Minutes approved as published. No other news to report.

**Treasurer's Report** We netted about \$353 from the match and another great raffle headed by Laurie & Beth. We donated \$100 each to the Polk and Marion County 4-H dog programs for fair prizes.

## **Committee Reports**

**Achievements** Still looking for someone to take Rebecca's place on the committee.

**AKC Liaison** Judi will be putting together the information after the Keeshond National is complete in May. Goal to have the packet ready to go to AKC will be after our annual meeting this summer. Discussion of a form that Chris brought that AKC may require of our members. Judi will be talking to AKC on whether we need to do this piece of paperwork.

**Historian** Lorene has the materials and hopes to have a scrapbook together soon. Pictures are piling up. The newspaper write up of our match will be included.

**Spooky Paws 2006 (October)** Christie Smith is chairing and needs volunteers for everything. Fairgrounds is committed for Saturday 10/21.

**Spring Match** Thank you thank you thank you! it was a great event.

**Membership committee.** Several applications were passed out at the meeting.

**Policy committee.** No report.

**Holiday party** Michelle Coburn is organizing. The date is 2-9-06.

### **New Business**

Beth Werner discussed arrangements she is working on to get a nice sign for the club to use at events that will include the logo.

Meeting adjourned.

### **Important Dates**

5/24 Next meeting at Eola Inn

6/29 General meeting (Nominations from floor accepted) TBA

7/27 Annual meeting & election of officers

8/27 Annual Potluck TBA

10/21 Spooky Paws, Polk County Fairgrounds, Rickreall

**Secretary's Note:** The board met after the meeting to name a nominating committee: Rikki Hoffecker, Lorene Jones, and Laurie Panther agreed to serve with Rikki as chair. Report due to secretary by June 1.